SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Monday May 8, 2017- 7:00 P.M.

1. Adoption of Agenda
2. Presentation(s):
21

3. Approval of the Minutes of the
Open Board Meeting held April 11, 2017 (p. 3)

31

After School Sport Program

Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held April 11, 2017

521

Approval of Memorandum of Agreement
5.2.1.1 School District No. 23, April 13, 2017 (p. 13)

4. Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
41 Approval of Agenda
42
43 Human Resources Report
44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
4.5 Other
4.6 Legal Items
47 Information Items
438 Old Business
49 Items for Release
5. Correspondence
51 Addressed to the Board
5.2 Copied to the Board

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report (p. 15)
For Board Information:

6.1

6.1.1
6.1.2
6.1.3
6.14
6.1.5

Field Trips
Enrolment

Upcoming Projects/Learning
Information Technology Report (p. 16)

Other

Page 1 0of 2

Page 1 of 20



7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Secretary-Treasurer's Report
7.1 Expenditure Statement (p. 17)
72 Operations Department Report (p. 18)

Committee Reports

8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Huddlestone, Sanchez)
8.1.1 Westview Child Care Society Leases (p. 19)

8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning
83 Provincial Council

84 Aboriginal Education Council

85 Policy Committee

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee

8.6.1  April 5, 2017 Meeting Minutes (p. 20)

Old Business
91 BCSTA AGM

New Business

Information Items
111 May 25-26, 2017, Shelley Moore
112 May 26, 2017 CHSS Grad
11.3  June 12, 2017 Service Awards
114 June 16, 2017 Hartley Bay Grad
115  June 16, 2017 Pacific Coast School Grad

10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2

(Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
(Trustee Horne)

(Trustees Huddlestone, Sanchez)
(Trustees Kuntz, Horne)

(Trustee Horne)

Page 2 of 20



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday, April 11, 2017- 7:00 P.M.

Trustees Present: T. Last, J. Beil, J. Horne, T-L. Huddlestone, B. Kuntz, L. Sanchez
Staff Present: S. Jones, K. Minette, C. McIntyre, K. Gomez
Regrets: A. Samoil

Chair Tina Last acknowledged that the meeting is being held on traditional Ts'msyen territory.
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

1 Adoption of Agenda

Motion 20170307-1.1a

Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the agenda be approved as presented.” Carried

2. Presentation(s):
2.1 CHSS Police Car Restoration Project
The Superintendent introduced vice-principal Carla Street and students Bren
Stevenson and Sehjot Sahdra who described the work underway in the Charles Hays
Secondary School auto shop to restore a 1940's police car and to film the restoration
process.

3. Approval of the Minutes of the

3.1 Open Board Meeting held March 7, 2017
Motion 20170411-3.1a
Huddlestone  “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52

Sanchez (Prince Rupert) that the minutes of the open Board meeting held
March 7, 2017 be approved as presented.” Carried
4. Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda

4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held March 7, 2017

43 Human Resources Report
4.4 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
4.5 Other

46 Legal Items

47 Information Items

48 Old Business

49 Items for Release

Page 1 of 10 Page 3 of 20



Motion 20170411-4.1a

Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz {Prince Rupert) that the closed meeting be held and that agenda

items 1 through 9 be approved.” Carried
5. Correspondence
5.1 Addressed to the Board
51.1 Service Delivery Project
5.1.1.1 Ministry of Education, March 20, 2017
Motion 20170411-5.1.1a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from the Ministry of Education be
received and filed." Carried
5.2 Copied to the Board
521 Refugee Support
5.2.1.1 BCSTA, March 2, 2017
Motion 20170411-5.2.1a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from the BCSTA be received and
filed.” Carried
5.2.2  BCSTA Letter of Support for SD61
5.2.2.1 School District No. 5, March 13, 2017
Motion 20170411-5.2.2a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 5 be
received and filed.” Carried
5.2.3 Funding
Motion 20170411-5.2.3a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No.
Huddlestone 52 (Prince Rupert) that the letters from School Districts Nos. 5
and 23, and the BCTSA, be received-and filed.” Defeated
5.2.3.1 School District No. 5, March 13, 2017
Motion 20170411-5.2.3.1a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 5 be
received and filed.” Carried
5.2.3.2 School District No. 5, March 13, 2017
Motion 20170411-5.2.3.2a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that the Chair write a letter asking for support for
mental health services.” Carried
Page 2 of 10 Page 4 of 20



5.2.3.3 School District No. 5, March 13, 2017

Motion 20170411-5.2.3.3a

Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 5 be
received and filed.” Carried

5.2.3.4 School District No. 23, March 13, 2017

Motion 20170411-5.2.3.4a

Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that the Chair write a letter seeking additional
funding to support Aboriginal Education.” Carried

5.2.3.5 BCSTA, March 20, 2017

Motion 20170411-5.2.3.5a

Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Sanchez (Prince Rupert) that the letter from the BCSTA be received and
filed.” Carried

5.24  Rural Education
5.24.1 School District No. 20, March 13, 2017

Motion 20170411-5.2.4a

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 20 be
received and filed.” Carried

525 FSA Reporting
5.2.5.1 School District No. 42, March 31, 2017

Motion 20170411-5.2.5a

Kuntz "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 42 be
received and filed.” Carried

5.26  Child Care Plan
5.2.6.1 School District No. 69, April 4, 2017

Motion 20170411-5.2.6a

Sanchez “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No.
Horne 52 (Prince Rupert) that the school district support the SD69 Defeated
letter.” on a tie

Trustees discussed the proposed $10 a day child care plan.

Motion 20170411-5.2.6b

Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 69 be
received and filed.” Carried

Page 3 of 10 Page 5 of 20



6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report
6.1 For Board Information:

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.14

Field Trips
The Superintendent presented the list of approved field trips.

Enrolment
The Director, Human Resources reported that the district’s enrolment at
April 7, 2017 was 1945 students, down 5 students from March.

Upcoming Projects/Learning
The Superintendent advised that the Carole Fullerton and Shelley Moore

would be coming to the district in May.

Minister's Visit

Motion 20170411-6.1.4a

Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the Chair send a letter to the Minister of
Education thanking him for his visit and advocating for the
replacement of Prince Rupert Middle School.” Carried

6.1.5

6.1.6

6.1.7

6.1.8

The Superintendent reported on the Minister's visit, which included tours
of CHSS and PRMS as well as a meeting with the Board of Education. In
response to a question the Superintendent advised that the Minister was
very engaged in the tours of shop areas and attentive to what he was
shown at the middle school.

Information Technology Report
The Superintendent presented the Information Technology Report for
March 2017.

2017-18 Calendar

The Superintendent reported that the Prince Rupert District Teachers’
Union had agreed to the changes needed to the collective agreement to
facilitate a two week Spring Break. The calendar conditionally approved
at the February Board meeting is now the official calendar for 2017-18.

Student Learning Grant

The Superintendent presented the letter from the Ministry of Education
detailing the Student Learning Grant and described how the funds may
be used in the district. In response to a question the Superintendent
confirmed that the report to DPAC will occur before the summer break.

Other
The Superintendent reported that Kevin Reimer, the BCPVPA president
visited the district.

Students from Hartley Bay school have partnered with students from
West Vancouver to create a movable mural. The students will travel to
each other's communities and experience their home cultures. This
project is supported by grants from the Federal Government and the
West Vancouver Community Foundation.

Page 4 of 10 Page 6 of 20



Students at Pacific Coast School were awarded honourable mention from
WorkSafe BC for a safety video.

Students from Charles Hays Secondary School attended the 100™
anniversary commemoration of the Vimy Ridge conflict in France. They
also attended a ceremony in London and visited Amsterdam as part of
their tour.

7. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 Expenditure Statement
The Secretary Treasurer presented the Expenditure Statement for March 2017.

7.2 Operations Department Report
The Secretary Treasurer presented the Operations Department Report for
March 2017. In response to questions the Secretary-Treasurer advised that radon
testing was new in the district, with results expected in September, and that
replacement custodians would be hired to fill the vacancies created by the
upcoming retirements.

8. Commiittee Reports
8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Huddlestone, Sanchez)
811 2017-18 Annual Budget
Motion 20170411-8.1.1a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District

Kuntz No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that all three readings of the School
District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal Carried
year 2017/2018 be read at the same meeting.” Unanimously

ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW
A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)
(called the "Board") to adopt the Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2017/18 pursuant to
section 113 of the School Act, RS.B.C,, 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act").

1 The Board has complied with the provisions of the Act respecting the Annual Budget adopted by
this bylaw.

2. This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2017/18

3. The attached Statement 2 showing the estimated revenue and expense for the

2017/2018 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of $29,513,914 for the 2017/2018 fiscal
year was prepared in accordance with the Act.

4. Statement 2, 4 and Schedules 1 to 4 are adopted as the Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal
year 2017/2018.

Motion 20170411-8.1.1b
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Annual
Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2017/2018 be read a first time the 11th
day of April, 2017." Carried

Page 5 of 10 Page 7 of 20



Motion 20170411-8.1.1c
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Annual
Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2017/2018 be read a second time the
11th day of April, 2017" Carried |

Motion 20170411-8.1.1d
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No.

Sanchez 52 (Prince Rupert) that the School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2017/2018 be read a third time, ~ Carried as
finally passed and adopted, the 11th day of April, 2017." Amended

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the proposed Annual Budget Bylaw. Trustees
discussed various amendments to the bylaw.

Motion 20170411-8.1.1e

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No.
Horne 52 (Prince Rupert) that the School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2017/2018 be amended to
increase spending by $250,000, drawing $50,000 from surplus.” Carried

Trustees agreed to maintain a surplus of $500,000 and provide a contingency of
$650,000 for potential enrolment increases.

Motion 20170411-8.1.1f
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No.
Horne 52 (Prince Rupert) that the meeting extend beyond 3 hours.” Carried

8.1.2  Classroom Enhancement Fund

Motion 20170411-8.1.2a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the Chair send a letter of thanks to the Minister
of Education for the additional funding provided through the
Classroom Enhancement Fund.” Carried

The Secretary Treasurer presented the letter from the Ministry of
Education describing the implementation of the Classroom Enhancement
Fund.

81.3 Capital Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD52-01

Motion 20170411-8.1.3a

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District

Horne No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that all three readings of the School
District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Capital Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD52- Carried
01 be read at the same meeting.” Unanimously

CAPITAL BYLAW NO. 17/18-CP-SD52-01

CAPITAL PLAN 2017-18
A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) (hereinafter called the
"Board") to adopt a Capital Plan of the Board pursuant to Sections 143 (2) and 144 (1) of the School Act,

R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act").

Page 6 of 10

Page 8 of 20



WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education (hereinafter called the
"Minister") has approved the Board's Capital Plan.

NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following:

(@) authorizes the Secretary-Treasurer to execute project agreements related to the expenditures
contemplated by the Capital Plan;

(b)  upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its best efforts to
complete each Project substantially as directed by the Minister;

()  observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be applicable to the
Board or the Project(s); and,

(d)  maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect to the affairs
of the Project(s), as may be prescribed by the Minister.

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows:

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister that specifies the supported projects in the
Ministry's letter of March 17, 2017 from the 2017-18 Capital Plan is hereby adopted.

2. This Bylaw may be cited as School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Capital Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD52-01

Motion 20170411-8.1.3b
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that the School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Capital

Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD52-01 be read a first time the 11th day of

April, 2017." Carried

Motion 20170411-8.1.3c
Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that the School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Capital

Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD52-01 be read a second time the 11th day of

April, 2017." Carried

Motion 20170411-8.1.3d
Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that the School District No. 52 {Prince Rupert) Capital
Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD52-01 be read a third time, finally passed and
adopted, the 11th day of April, 2017." Carried
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the proposed Capital Bylaw. In response to a
question the Secretary-Treasurer advised that the work proposed for Prince
Rupert Middle School is intended to address urgent needs to ensure the building
remains functional until it is replaced.

8.14  Capital Plan Response Letter
The Secretary Treasurer presented the Ministry response to the annual
five-year capital plan submission.

8.1.5 Youth Trades Capital Decision Letter
The Secretary Treasurer presented the Industry Training Authority letter
providing grant money for trades capital equipment and thanked the
District Career Coordinator and the Director of Operations for their work
in preparing the grant application.

Page 7 of 10 Page 9 of 20



8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
Trustee Sanchez reported on the committee’s review of a draft Framework and
noted how encouraging it is to see the stakeholders working together.

8.3 Provincial Council (Trustee Horne)
Trustee Horne advised that the next Provincial Council meeting would take place
on Sunday after the BCSTA AGM.

84 Aboriginal Education Council (Trustees Huddlestone, Sanchez)
Nothing to report.

8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Kuntz, Horne)
85.1  April 5, 2017 Meeting Minutes
Trustee Kuntz presented the minutes of the April 5, 2017 meeting of the
committee.

8.5.2  Policies for Review
8.5.2.1 1120 French Immersion Policy
8.5.2.2 1320 Communicable Diseases and Immunizations Policy

Motion 20170411-8.5.2a

Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District

Horne No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the French Immersion Policy and the
Communicable Diseases and Immunizations Policy be sent to
the district’s partner groups for their input.” Carried

Trustee Kuntz advised that the Policy Committee recommended these
two policies be sent to the district’s partner groups for their review and
input.

85.3  Policies for Approval
8.5.3.1 1140 Student Reporting Policy
8.5.3.2 5220 Use of Schools, Grounds and Equipment Policy

Motion 20170411-8.5.3a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Horne No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Student Reporting Policy and
Use of Schools, Grounds and Equipment Policy be approved.” Carried

Trustee Kuntz advised that the Policy Committee recommended the
approval of these two policies.

85.4  Policy for Deletion
8.5.4.1 1710 Student Fees and Deposits Policy

Motion 20170411-8.5.4a

Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Horne No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Student Fees and Deposits
Policy be deleted.” Carried

Trustee Kuntz advised that the Policy Committee recommended the
Board delete this policy as it duplicates the School Act provisions.

Page 8 of 10 Page 10 of 20



8.6 District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Horne)
Trustee Horne reported on the District Technology meeting which reviewed the
new draft website. The committee is reviewing the cost of technology and the
extent to which students are making use of the technology.
9. Old Business
9.1 CHSS Heating
The Secretary-Treasurer reported on the work district staff have done to resolve
issues with heat in the school, and the constraints on their ability to do more. In
response to a question the Secretary-Treasurer agreed to discuss a project to
replace the unit ventilators at the school in a future capital budget submission.
10. New Business
None.
11. Information Items
111 April 20-23, 2017 BCSTA AGM
Chair Last advised that all trustees would be attending the BCSTA AGM.
11.2 May 3-5, 2017 Carole Fullerton
The Chair noted the change of date for Carole Fullerton.
113 MONDAY, May 8, 2017 Board Meeting
The Chair reminded everyone that the May Board Meeting is on a Monday.
114  May 25-26, 2017, Shelley Moore
The Chair advised that Shelley Moore will be here in May.
115  May 26, 2017 CHSS Grad
Chair Last asked trustees to mark their calendar for the CHSS graduation event.
11.6  June 12, 2017 Service Awards
Chair Last asked trustees to mark their calendar for the Service Awards.
117  June 16, 2017 Hartley Bay Grad
Chair Last noted the date for the Hartley Bay graduation.
118  June 16, 2017 Pacific Coast School Grad
Chair Last asked trustees to mark their calendar for the PCS graduation event.
12, 10 Minute Question and Answer Period
Q.  Did you know the full time custodian had been in place in previous years?
A.  Thank you.

Q.  Isthere a potential for more retirements and thus unexpected savings?
A Yes, we have not budgeted for retirements.

Page 9 of 10 Page 11 of 20



Q. Can the budget be adjusted through the year?

A, Yes

Q.  Will there still be book deposits with the deletion of the school fees policy?
A.  Yes, through the regulation.

Q.  Thank you for the additional extra-curricular money.

A.  Your welcome.

13. Adjournment

Motion 20170411-13.1a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Beil No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the meeting be adjourned at 9:15 p.m.” Carried

Page 10 of 10 Page 12 of 20



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 23
(CENTRAL OKANAGAN)
BOARD OF ED UCATION 1940 Underhill Street, Kelowna, B.C. V1X 5X7

Tel, (250) 860-8888 FFax (250) 860-9799
Website: www.sd23.bec.ca

"Together We Learn"

April 13, 2017

Mr. Dave Byng

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Education

PO Box 9179, Stn. Prov. Govt.
Victoria, BC V8W 9H8

Dear Deputy Minister Byng:

RE: Approval of Memorandum of Agreement on March 10, 2017

The Central Okanagan Board of Education remains concerned with the Labour Relations
process that is occurring in education. On March 10, 2017, the BC Public School Employers'
Association (BCPSEA) Trustee representatives were brought to a meeting in Richmond to be
informed that the BCPSEA Board approved the Memorandum of Agreement arising from the
Supreme Court of Canada Decision. Boards of Education did not have the opportunity to
ratify this agreement nor were the Trustee representatives even polled for an indication of
support. Yet other parties to the agreement went through a ratification process before
accepting the agreement. As well, it is our understanding that the BCPSEA Administrator
was not present at the meeting in Richmond to discuss the agreement with the Trustees.

The status of the BCPSEA's Board needs to change before the sector begins active bargaining
for the next Teachers' Collective Agreement. The Board is requesting that immediately after
the Provincial Election, the current BCPSEA Board Administrator be removed and the
previous Board structure be reinstated so that member Boards can again elect Trustee
representatives to sit on the BCPSEA Board and be an active participant in the bargaining
process.

w2

Board of Education - Trustees
Moyra Baxter Deb Butler Rolli Cacchioni Julia Fraser
Christopher L, Gorman Lee Mossman Lee-Ann Tiede

Paae 13-0f-20
go— L




M. Dave Byng, Deputy Minister 2 April 13, 2017

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Yours sincerely,

axloe

Moyra Baxter
Board Chair

copy: Central Okanagan Board of Education Trustees

Mr. Michael Marchbank, Public Administrator, BCPSEA
All Boards of Education ¢/o BCSTA

Page 14 of 20




PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT
TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Monday, May 8, 2017

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved

School Dates Grade # Purpose
School
Days

1. | CHSS April 22-23, 2017 9-12 - Band, Terrace
2. 1 CHSS April 27-30 10-12 1 Victoria, Ocean Symposium
3. 1 CHSS May 3, 2017 ITT 10 1 Terrace
4. 1 CHSS May 5, 2017 9-12 1 Track, Prince George
5. { CHSS May 5, 2017 10-12 5 North Pacific Cannery
6. | CHSS May 10, 2017 710 1 Terrace
7. | CHSS May 12-13, 2017 Cert PE - McNichol Creek,

11-12 Kayak/Camping
8. | CHSS May 17, 2017 Cert PE 1 Hike Butze

11-12
9, | CHSS May 26, 2017 Gré 1 Kitselas

6.1.2 Enrolment (K. Gomez/D. Carter)

6.1.3 Upcoming Project/Learning
6.14 Information Technology Report (A. Samoil)
6.1.5 Other

i Page 15 of 20



PRINCE
RUPERT

School District No. 52

Information Technology

Andrew Samoil — Director of Instruction/IT

Monthly Reportto the Board

April 2017

A total of 125 Help Desk tickets were received and prioritized for action this month
excluding telephone calls. The majority of calls were for software (33), hardware (24),
and telephone issues (20). Tickets for MyEdBC issues numbered 5. Six tickets
remained open and 5 tickets were pending (waiting for end user to supply information or
confirmation of repair).

IT staff continue to work on laptops, desktops, and tablets (iPads) that have failed or
require repairs for missing keys/cracked screens, etc.

The email server was infected with a virus that caused users to experience intermittent
outages for four days (one non-instructional day). After three days we received a notice
from an equipment supplier that a vulnerability was discovered and this may have been
how the virus entered the network. Service was restored and closely monitored. Asa
result we will be adding an additional layer of anti-virus protection.

IT staff led a Professional Development session on April 28 at PRMS and CHSS. A
teacher representative from ERAC showed how online resources can be used to support
the new curriculum approaches.

The cell phone signal booster at CHSS has stopped working. IT staff are working with
the vendor to try different settings to effect repairs. The maintenance department
electricians are also involved.

Systems Performance:
No system outages were experienced during this reporting period other than the email
interruption noted above.

Purchasing:

Approximately $13,000. in purchases were completed for hardware, and recurring
software subscriptions.

Page 16 of 20



04/25/17 14:27:28
SDS GUI
Report ID 2001

Fund : 0 oOperating
PR TITLE

Function : 1 ZInstruction
02 Regular Instruction
03 Career Preparation
07 Library Sservices
08 Counselling
10 special Education
30 English Language Development
31 Aboriginal Education
41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 1

Function : 4 District Administration
11 Education Admin
40 . Governance
41 Business Admin

TOTAL FOR Function - 4

Function : 5 Maintenance & Operations
41 Business Admin
50 plant Maintenance
52 mMaintenance Of Grounds
56 utilities

TOTAL FOR Function - 5

Function : 7 Transportation
41 Business Admin
70 student Transportation

TOTAL FOR Function - 7

TOTAL FOR Fund - 0

GRAND TOTAL

School District No. 52

EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT APRIL 30, 2017

( Fund-Function-Program )

APR

975,262.71
9,823.77
35,957.45
43,543.71
312,273.87
23,704.35
115,811.39
125,248.39

1,641,625.64

33,865.50
7,636.25
71,478.61

112,980.36

14,224.02
171,512.61
4,655.27
79,530.56

269,922.46

2,038,431.24

YEAR TO DATE

8,620,282.80
78,725.61
356,433.39
345,004.59
2,826,821.06
191,751.12
1,091,204.27
1,214,176.56

14,724,399.40

333,024.24
114,811.34
788,306.64

1,236,142,22

183,405.30
1,990,335.16
93,044.16
383,133.63

2,649,918.25

2,591.42
218,405.14

18,831,456.43

ENCUMBERED

9,468.52

9,468.52

30,775.96

30,775.96

40,244.48

FULL YEAR
BUDGET

11,019,339
106,126
491,319
434,672
3,806,452

256,806
1,481,447
1,502,604

19,098,765

439,512
173,153
1,111,067

1,723,732

282,088
2,438,988
97,795
507,175

3,326,046

3,229
301,542

24,453,314

PAGE 1
ACROL31-E
Expenditure

AVAILABLE PERC

2,389,588 22

27,400 26
134,886 27
89,667 21
979,631 26
65,055 25
390,243 26
288,427 19

4,364,897 23

106,488 24
58,342 34
322,760 29
487,590 28
98,683 35
417,877 17
4,751 5
124,041 24
645,352 19
638 20
83,137 28
83,774 27

5,581,613 23

Page 17 of 20



PRINCE
RUPERT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
School District No, 52

— D. Garcia, Director of Operations

Monthly Report to the Board

April 2017

Facilities Work orders continue to be reviewed and prioritized on an ongoing
basis for maintenance or capital project planning, subject to change due
to regular adjustments in priorities.
Recruitment for a full-time electrician is on-going.
A second plumber/gas fitter was recruited and will begin in May.

Energy & The Conrad Elementary mechanical upgrade is about 90% complete.

Conservation

Transportation The new special needs bus has gone into service. As scheduling allows,
the current field trip bus will be retired/sold and replaced with the older
special needs bus that is being replaced by the new unit.

Health & Safety No injuries were reported in the department this month.

Custodial Nothing to report.

Page 18 of 20




LEASE OF PROPERTY BYLAW NO. 2017-18-01

WHEREAS the Board may exercise a power with respect to the lease of property or an interest in
property only by bylaw;

AND WHEREAS the Westview Child Care Society operates a pre-school, the HUB and before and after
school care programs at Ecole Roosevelt Park Community School, Pineridge Elementary School and Lax
Kxeen Elementary School;

NOW THEREFORE be and it is hereby resolved that the Board grant a lease of classrooms in to Westview
Child Care Society for a term of one (1) year commencing on September 1, 2017, and ending on
August 31, 2018 at the rent and on the terms set forth in the draft lease provided to members of the
Board with such minor amendments as are satisfactory to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board, and that
the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board execute the lease on behalf of the Board;

This bylaw may be cited as "School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) lease of Property
Bylaw No. 2017-18-01."

Read a first time the 8™ day of May, 2017.
Read a second time the 8" day of May, 2017.

Read a third time, finally passed and adopted the gt day of May, 2017.

Page 19 of 20



SD 52 District Technology Steering Committee
Minutes of meeting held Wednesday, April 5, 2017

Attendance: Trustee James Horne, Andrew Samoil, Carla Rourke, Christine Franes, Paramjit Khaira
Regrets: Paul Cox, Mike McDowall, Raegan Sawka, Cecilia Armstrong, Roberta Edzerza

Items discussed:

1.

Help Desk ticket totals were discussed. In total 80 tickets were submitted in March, hardware
(23), software (15) and user account/password issues (13). MyEdBC tickets totalled 11 with 5
tickets remaining open. IT staftf worked on 43 laptops for missing keys, sound playback, and
other error messages.

Twitter feed for CHSS has been corrected and is working propetly.

New District website was reviewed and feedback was provided by committee members regarding
the online resources. The new website works with iPads and other mobile devices. The new
website will run on the latest version of WordPress and the old district website will be archived.

District Resources (Online) - A large format poster was unveiled showing software icons for
district provided online resources. Large copies will be provided to each school and an electronic
copy will be sent to all staff.

LAU - Discussion on the plans for L4U library management system training for teacher-librarians
and library technicians. Textbook module is working at CHSS and all L4U software will be

upgraded this summer.

Next Generation Network — all work completed and the infrastructure is working as designed.

Adjournment: 4:28 pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 (3:30 pm)

Page 20 of 20





